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Zachery Cardoso

From: Zachery Cardoso

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 2:44 PM

To: Copy Center

Cc: Shelby Guizar

Subject: CU-ADJ22-04 Decision - Print and Mail

Attachments: CU-ADJ22-04 Decision.pdf; CU-ADJ22-04 NOD Affidavit.DOC

Hello, 
 
I’ve got this decision to send out today. It doesn’t go out to too many people, so let me know whether or not it can go 
out today. Please send to the addresses below: 
 

Jon Christenson SCAN Parks and Gardens PO Box 534 Salem, OR 97308-0534 

Brandon Fahlman and Quinn Burke 295 Patterson Street NW Salem, OR 97304 

 
Thanks! 
 
252580 
Print 453.06 
Mail 452.05 
 
 
Zachery Cardoso (he/they) 
Admin Analyst I 
City of Salem | Community Development Department 
555 Liberty St SE, Suite 305, Salem  OR  97301 
zcardoso@cityofsalem.net |503-540-2304 
Facebook | Twitter |YouTube| CityofSalem.net 
 
Now Available! Online submittal of Land Use Applications through the City of Salem Permit Application Center. Register for an 
account here. 
Due to limited staffing, the Planner’s Desk has temporary hours: 10-4 Monday-Friday  
Questions on Zoning and Sign Permits can be submitted by email to Planning@cityofsalem.net 

 


